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Moi Phooi Mee m/“
From: Kylie Yap Khai Ling <kylieykl@sunway.com.my>
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 6:57 PM
To: Moi Phooi Mee
Subject: Price List for Sunway Paving Solutions
Hi Ms. Moi,

Please find below for our price list:-

Ex-factory (Not include delivery, base and transport)

1. Interlocking Concrete Paver 60mm Standard Color = RM 43.00/m2

2. Interlocking Concrete Paver 80mm Standard Color = RM 45.00/m2

3. Prime Paver 60mm Standard Color = RM 43.00/m2
rime Paver 80mm Standard Color = RM 45.00/m2

5. NeuPave 60mm Standard Color (Rough / Fine) = RM 48.00/m2

6. NeuPave 80mm Standard Color (Rough / Fine) = RM 50.00/m2

* Price quoted base on standard color (Black/ Grey/ Red)
* Additional RM 5/m2 for Premium Color (Yellow/ Light Brown/ Brown/ Peach)
* Additional RM10/m2 for Antique Color

7. Florana Series (400x400x40mm) = RM 55.00/m2

8. Fontana Series (400x400x40mm) = RM 60.00/m2

9. Cabana Series (400x400x40mm) = RM 65.00/m2
10. Tofane Series (400x400x40mm) =RM 70.00/m2
11. Special Series (400x400x40mm) = RM 70.00/m2
12. Visually Impaired Slab (400x400x40mm) = RM 80.00/m2

Any enquiry, please do not hesitate to inform me.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kylie Yap

Assistant Manager - Marketing
Sales and Marketing Dept
Sunway Paving Solutions Sdn Bhd

Level 3.2, Menara Sunway

Jalan Lagoon Timur, Bandar Sunway
46150 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan
Malaysia

Tel: +03 5639 8282
Fax: +03 5639 9600
DID: +03 5639 9926



SALES & MARKETING SDN BHD (751950

To:JABATANKERJARAYA MALAYSIA

Aras 19 Menara Tun Ismail Mohd Al

No.25, Jalan Raja Laut,

50582 Kuala Lumpur.

Tel: 03-2614 1433 Fax: 03-2697 7335 Email:pmmoi@jkr.gov.my
Attn: Ms.Moi Phooi Mee

MTC Product- Price List
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Quotation: JKRQ05/2014

Date 1 13-05-14

Delivery :4 working days
upon confirmation of order
Terms  :30 days (PROMPT)

No. Item/ Description (s) Unit Price
(Kuala Lumpur Area)

1. | MTC - Skim Coat Finishing 959 (50kg)-grey RM 24.50
2. MTC — Base Tile Adhesive 595 (50kg) RM 24.50
3 MTC —Base Tile Adhesive Super Coarse 393 (20kg) RM 18.50
4. | MTC - Base Coat 599 (50kg)-grey RM 18.50
5. MTC — Block Plaster Mortar 399 (50kg) RM 18.00
6. MTC —Premix Sand Mortar 995 (50kg) RM 1550
7. MTC —Floscreed Floor Render Mortar 339 (50kg) RM 15.50
8. MTC — Super Mix-99 Water Base Adhesive (20litre) RM 98.00
9. MTC - Super Flex Waterproofing Sturry 55 (10litre + 20kg) RM 98.00

* Minimum 800 bags per order

(Transportation to Kuala Lumpur Area included)

* Unloading by pallets.

Please note the following:

1.

Quotation issued shall be valid when signed by the authorized signatory.

2. We reserve our right to review and adjust the pricing of our product depending on the conditions of the current market
3. 30 days validity from the date of quotation
4. Payment by terms 30 days (prompt).

We hope the above quotation is satisfactory to you. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need any fusther information as we
will always listen to your valuable feedbacks.

Thank you.

Youss faithfully,
MTC SALES & MARKETING SDN. BHD.
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MTC SALES & MARKETING SDN BHD
Lot 196937, Jalan Lahat Simpang Pulai,
Kampung Kepayang Batu 1 %,
31300 Ipoh,Perak.
Tel : 05-3572928 Fax : 05 3572328
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MTC Sales & Marketing Sdn Bhd
(1 ” N (875193-T)

“ Making The Difference
Through Innovation ”

Lot. 196937,

Jalan Lahat Simpang Pulai,
Kampang Kepayang Batu | /4,
31300 Ipoh,

Perak.

Ms. Foo

Sales Executive

+6012 594 6689
T 05-357 2928
F 05-357 2328
E sales@mtcmix.com.my

Website
www.mtcmix.com.my

Cement Based Product
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Plastering Premix Mortar
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Smooth Putty
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Base Tile Adhesive
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Repair Mortar
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o Repair Crack Mortar
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Floscreed Mortar
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Self Levelling Mortar
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Latex Admix Plus
ERARARY

o Waterproofing Slurry
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Moi Phooi Mee

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

2_Prime Paver 60mm Standard Color = RM 43.00/m2
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

10. Tofane Series (400x400x40mm) = RM 70.00/m2
11. Special Series (400x400x40mm) =RM 70.00/m2
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

Tel:  +03 5639 8282
Fax:  +03 5639 9600
DID:  +03 5639 9926



